S.91-6

SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY
MEMORANDUM

TO: Senate FROM: J. Munro
Chair, Senate
Cttee on Academic
Planning

SUBJECT: Graduate Curriculum Revisions - DATE: December 11, 1990
Faculty of Business Administration -

SGSC Reference: Mtg. of April 9, 1990

SCAP Reference: SCAP 90-65

Action undertaken by the Senate Committee on Academic Planning and the Senate
Graduate Studies Committee, gives rise to the following motion:

MOTION:  "that Senate approve and recommend approval to the
Board of Governors, as set forth in S.91-6 curriculum
revisions in the Faculty of Business Administration as
follows:

- New Courses - MBA 660-5, MBA 661-5, MBA 662-5,
MBA 663-5
- Change of title - MBA 607-5, MBA 681-5, MBA 691-5"
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Appended: a) Outline of the Course
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SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY | ;

MEMORANDUM
To....Senate Committee. qu. Academic..Planning.. From........... B.P...Clayman
O veveeeo....Dean of Graduate Studies . . . .. ..
Subject.Course.Title. Changes.far. MBA .607-5,.... { Date...........: April 17, 1990 . ..................
681-5 and 691-5

The following changes in course titles for MBA 607-5, 691-5 and 681-5 were
approved by Senate Graduate Studies Committee, at their Meeting on April 9,
1990, and are now being forwarded to the Senate Committee on Academic Planning
for approval:

MBA 607-5 FROM: Organization Policy TO: Business Policy
MBA 681-5 Small Group Behaviour ‘Interpersonal Behaviour in Organizations
MBA 691-5 Business and Society Business, Government and Society

2

B.P. Clayman
Dean of Graduate Studies.
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